rV

Dr. Bs L. Wyatt,
Grand 'Here, Que.

Dear Dr. Wyatt:-

We have succeeded in arranging for five
lectures ag follows:i- .

Feb., 9 "Industrial Medicine" Dr., B.L.Wyatt

16 "Periodic Health Examination in Industry
Dre Haven R.Emerson

23 "Industrial Sanitation" Dr, Geo, C.Whipple

b4 "Phe Physician in Industry® -
r. W.A,Sawyer

Indistrial Health from the Standpoint of Tuberculosis
Dr. Linsly R.Willilams

Iou will reme: » that at one time we
thought of having six, but owing to the difficulty of
getting a suitable man to £ill in the sixth date I have
decided to let the list remain at five, as I want to
send out the notices in the very mear future.

: In a statement to the business men as to
the purpose of the course are there any points which you
think should be stressed.

With all good wishes to lrs, Wyatt and
yourself, I am,

Yours faithfully,

Principal.




